
 

 

 
                                                                                                                      

Consent Calendar 
                                                                                                  April 25, 2023 

 
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Councilmember Terry Taplin 
 
Subject: Budget Referral: Berkeley Waterfront Bike Park 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Refer to the Fiscal Year 2024 budget process $800,000 to design and implement the 

construction of a Berkeley Waterfront Bike Park 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

$800,000 in General Fund impact. 

 
BACKGROUND 
Since April of 2022, city staff have been collecting community input to inform the 
conceptual design for a bike park near the entrance of the Berkeley Marina between 
University Avenue and the San Francisco Bay Trail (north/south) and between 
Frontage Road and Marina Boulevard (west/east). In addition to various comments 
shared via email and phone, the community input process has included a focus group, 
a questionnaire, and three community workshops garnering feedback from residents 
and community members, including youth and young adults, mountain bikers, BMX 
bikers, adaptive cyclists, and more.  
 
City staff has estimated the total design and construction cost to be $1.6 million. The 
$800,000 in allocated funds will enable city staff to leverage additional funding that 
requires the city to match 50% of the total project cost. 
 

CONTACT 
Councilmember Terry Taplin, District 2, (510) 981-7120, TTaplin@cityofberkeley.info 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1 - First Community Workshop Notes 
2 - Public Email Comments 
3 - Questionnaire Results 
4 - Second Community Workshop Concept Plans 
45 - Second Community Workshop Presentation 
5 - Third Community Workshop Concept Plans 
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